
	

	

360 Peachtree Development: 
Submitted Question & Answers 

 

1) I understand that the RFP submission is due on October 7th, but thought I 
would reach out to see if there’s been any conversation about extending the 
deadline?  Yes. The submission date has been extended to October 30, 
2019.   
 

2) Can you provide any additional information regarding the contemplated 
process and timing for these reviews and approvals to be completed? 
 Nothing additional from what has been stated in the original solicitation has 
been determined.  

3)   Does Atlanta First have any advisors with actual mixed used and\or affordable 
housing development participating in the evaluation and decision making 
process to select a development partner?   Yes. Thankfully we have a team of 
professionals including charitable organizations, attorneys and consultants 
with specific experience in affordable housing development to support the 
remainder of our process.    

4)  The RFP also speaks to the desire for mixed-use development which can 
sometimes be a challenge with the use of Low-Income Housing Tax Credits, 
typically the dominant financing source for affordable housing. Is the priority 
to have affordable housing be the major component of the overall 
development, which will possibly have a negative impact on the overall 
financial returns? “Major component” is difficult to define. But we 
acknowledge the inherent financial tradeoffs that exist with developing 
affordable housing.  We do however, expect a mixed-income development 
with some portion of market rate housing.  Additionally, the expansion of the 
Atlanta First Day School is a priority for us. 

5)   At the Site Visit and Information Session held on September 10th the various 
levels of approvals needed to select the development partner were briefly 
discussed. Can you provide any additional information regarding the 
contemplated process and timing for these reviews and approvals to be 
completed?  We will be following the standard process for building projects 
under the United Methodist Church. 

  



	

	

6)   When do you anticipate making an initial decision on the respondents that will 
be asked to make oral presentations and when would they  actually take 
place?  We anticipate making initial decisions within 30-days of the final 
submittal date. Any follow-up presentations will look to be scheduled within 
30-days of notification.   

7)   Does Atlanta First have any advisors with actual mixed used and\or affordable 
housing development participating in the evaluation and decision making 
process to select a development partner? The RFP emphasizes 
affordable\attainable housing, which can often be multi-layered and 
complicated from the financing end. Any decisions made regarding the 
development partner would certainly benefit from the expertise of individuals 
with specific knowledge of that development space and the expected returns 
form those types of developments. Yes. Thankfully we have a team of 
professionals including charitable organizations, attorneys and consultants 
with specific experience in affordable housing development to support the 
remainder of our process. 

8)   Has Atlanta First considered any preferred financial and joint venture 
structures along with any return thresholds that it may be willing to share with  
those considering responding to the RFP? (i.e. Long term ground lease, 
payoff of land upfront or amortized overtime through a subordinate loan, 
rental payments to development entity for the use of the newly developed 
Education Building, etc.)  Historically we have preferred a ground lease, but 
we look forward to exploring other options.  

9) Is there specific number of units or density that is being sought?  No. 
 
10)  Is there a specific target revenue per year that you think is achievable? No. 
 
11)  Have you completed any high level financial analysis to support or justify a  

specific amount (or any at all)? No, not at this point. 
 
12)  It was explained at the walk-through that it was very important to have the 

right team member who can share in the mission of the church.   
 

a) Can you comment on why was an RFP process chosen over a Request 
for Qualifications?  Our RFP, and its process was the product of advice 
from several industry experts.  

 
b) The amount of design work required to program, design, and document a 

design for the entire site is substantial, without having the benefit of 
programming sessions with the client group.   There are many factors to 
making design decisions, including whether a) it’s financially feasible or b) 
the Church’s expectations for on-going revenue are financially feasible.  A 
20-30 story building is much more expensive (requiring substantially more 



	

	

capital) than a 7-12 story building, but the lower building may not provide 
enough affordable units or meet the Church’s revenue requirements. An 
RFQ would have allowed teams to show their suitability to the mission, 
and creative ideas for ways to approach the project.  What aspect of the 
RFP response will be evaluated for compatibility? Please see the 
Qualification Statement Evaluation on page 16 of the original solicitation.  

 
 
13)  I understand that the RFP submission is due on October 7th, but thought I 

would reach out to see if there’s been any conversation about extending the 
deadline? Yes.  The submission date has been extended to October 30, 
2019.  


